

## Aldworth Parish Council NOTICE OF MEETING: Full Council Meeting

I hereby give you Notice that the next Full Council Meeting of Aldworth Parish Council is to be held on:

Wednesday 16th March 2022, 7.30pm, via Zoom

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83896490849?pwd=Y0tZVktxWWFrNitUZVNrbm85TVEwZz09

Meeting ID: 838 9649 0849 Passcode: aldworth

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend this remote Meeting to provide their recommendations to the Clerk.

Please note, as a temporary Scheme of Delegation is in place due to the Omicron variant of C19, the Council can meet remotely to put forward their recommendations to the Clerk who will action accordingly and in line with the Scheme of Delegation. This document can be viewed on our website under 'Policies' and is in place until May 2022.

## **AGENDA**

- 1. To receive, and consider for acceptance, apologies for absence from Members of the Council.
- 2. To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests or non-registerable interests by members or the Clerk and to consider any requests for dispensation.
- 3. To receive:
  - a. Questions or comments from members of the public regarding items on the agenda.
  - b. Representations from any member who has declared a personal interest.
- 4. To receive a report from Cllr. Alan Law (District Councillor) if in attendance.
- 5. To recommend the approval of the minutes of the previous meeting dated 10<sup>th</sup> February 2022 as a true and accurate record.
- 6. To discuss any matters arising and make any recommendations regarding these matters from the previous meeting dated 10<sup>th</sup> February 2022.
- 7. To review planning application ref: 22/00347/FUL for Bower Farm for the construction of calf housing shelters, a container for a calf feeder and associated hardstanding. All members of the Council are to provide their recommendations to the Clerk as per the temporary Scheme of Delegation.

- 8. To review planning application ref: 22/00434/HOUSE and 22/00435/LBC2 for Westridge Manor to add French Doors to the kitchen extension. All members of the Council are to provide their recommendations to the Clerk as per the temporary Scheme of Delegation.
- 9. To discuss the improvements needed at the playground based on the recent inspection report, including looking at the potential for upgrading the safety surface of the playground.
- 10. To discuss if any Councillors can join the NAG Panel (Pangbourne Neighbourhood Action Group) and commit to attending the panel meetings moving forward (next meeting on 18th May at 4.30pm in Purley on Thames).
- 11. To discuss plans for the Platinum Jubilee; this includes reviewing the resident survey, set up a working party, agree plans for the celebration, discuss funding and plan a working group meeting.
- 12. To discuss how we proceed with the speeding issues at Westridge Green since the visit by Chris Vidler from West Berkshire Council.
- 13. To review the Risk Assessment matrix for the Parish.
- 14. To receive the Clerk's Report to include:
  - a) Finance Update
  - b) Approve the Clerk's back pay (NALC Pay Scale increase approved)
  - c) Review of Action Log
  - d) Review of correspondence received since last meeting
  - e) To confirm the payments for the ICO and Bin emptying from WBC.
- 15. To receive any further questions or comments from members of the public.

Next Meeting of the Parish Council: 11th May 2022

Clerk to the Council: Mrs Fenella Woods. Jewo de Dated: 10th March 2022

Planning Application Documents:

## Bower Farm:

http://planning.westberks.gov.uk/rpp/index.asp?caseref=22/00347/FUL

## Westridge Manor:

http://planning.westberks.gov.uk/rpp/index.asp?caseref=22/00434/HOUSE http://planning.westberks.gov.uk/rpp/index.asp?caseref=22/00435/LBC2